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Dorothy Menasco

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 8:41 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: transfer documents from 070000 to new Dockets 080061-El, 080062-El, & 080063-El

Dorothy,
please transfer the below documents from the undocketed docket to the new docket numbers listed.
thanks,

Marguerite.
TP
From: Tripp Coston CcoMm
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 8:52 AM CTR
To: Marguerite Lockard T ® §
Subject: RE: transfer documents from 070000 to new Docket ECR E q'ﬁ
GeL < gI°
Yes, please transfer these, too. a 9 é
OPC >
Thanks! 5 &R
hanks pea % '5“0
= B
From: Marguerite Lockard T NN 8
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 4:37 PM SGA § :
To: Tripp Coston SEC 8 Q
Cc: David Rich; Carl Vinson; Selena Chambers ‘ 2
Subject: FW: transfer documents from 070000 to new Docket OTH & /

Tripp,
do you also want the following documents transferred to the new docket files as well as

Confidential DNs 10869-07, 10946-07, and 10908-07 2

10868-07 [Progress’s request for confidential classification of DN 10869-07]
10870-07 [Progress’s redacted version of confidential DN 10869-07, Exh B of request for confidential
classification (DN 10868-07)]

10945-07 [FPL's amended request for confidential classification of DN 10946-07; attached letter dated
12/14/07 advises amended request is intended to supersede and replace 12/7/07 filing requesting
confidential classification]

10947-07 [FPL's redacted version of confidential DN 10946-07, Exh B to amended request for confidential
classification (DN 10945-07)]

0800061-El
10907-07 [Progress’s amended request for confidential classification of DN 10908-071]
10909-07 [Progress’s redacted version of confidential DN 10908-07, Exh B to amended request for
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confidential classification (DN 10907-07)]

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 10:46 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: David Rich; Carl Vinson; Selena Chambers

Subject: RE: transfer documents from 070000 to new Docket

Thank you Marguerite. I will transfer the listed documents to the correct new dockets based on the request below.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 10:03 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: transfer documents from 070000 to new Docket

Please see Tripp’s directive below for transfer of documents 10869-07, 10946-07, and 10908-07.

From: Tripp Coston

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 9:49 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: David Rich; Carl Vinson; Selena Chambers

Subject: transfer documents from 070000 to new Docket

Marguerite,

Please transfer the following documents from (un)docket 070000 into the following new dockets:
Document # 10869-07 into Docket 080063-EI (FPUC)

Document # 10946-07 into Docket 080062-EI (FPL)

Document # 10908-07 into Docket 080061-El (PEF)

Thanks,

Tripp Coston

Operations Review Specialist

Florida Public Services Commission
850-413-6814
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